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Mr O Scheidegger

Wind Prospect WA Pty Ltd OurRef  A422170

PO Box 389 Enquiries  Amy Sgherza
CHRISTIES BEACH SA 5166 Phone 6467 5424
Dear Mr Scheidegger

- NOTICE UNDER SECTION 39A(3)
Environmental Protection Act 1986

PROPOSAL.: Dandaragan Wind Farms (Waddi & Yandin Wind Farms)
LOCATION: 14.5km north-west of & 4,5km south of Dandaragan
LOGALITY: Shire of Dandaragan _
PROPONENT: Wind Prospect WA Pty Lid

DECISION: Not Assessed —~ Public Advice Given

The Environmental Protection Authority (EPA) understands that you wish to
undertake the above proposal which has been referred to the Authority for
¢onslideration of its potential environmentat impact. | :

This proposal raises a number of environmental issues. However, the EPA has
decided not fo subject this proposal to the environmental impact agsessment
process and the subsequent selting of formal conditions by the Minister for
Environment under Part IV of the Environmental Frotection Act 1986 (EP Act).
Nevertheless, the staff of the Office of the EPA will provide advice to you and
relevant authorities on the environmental aspects of the proposal. That advice
will be forwarded. following completion of the appeals process and made

available to the public.

The EPA’s decision to not assess the proposal Is open to appeal. There Is a 14-

day perlad, cloging 26 September 2011, during whieh, on payment of the $10
appeal fee, an appellant may ask the Minister to consider directing the EPA to

reconsider this decision or conduct a formal assessment. Information on the

outcome of the appeals process is available through the Appeals Convenor's

websits, www.appealsconvenor.wa.gov.au, or by telephoning 6467 5190 after

the closing date of appeals. : '

Yours sincerely

/I f
Anthony Sutton
Director '
Assessment and Compliance Division

12 September 2011
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